Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Jackson, Roshanda - CCS5

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:55 AM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: RE: The Players

He will like those, thank you Rebekah.

ROSHANDA JACKSON

Jacksonville City Council Executive Council Assistant, District 8

The Office of Council Member Reggie Gaffney Ir.

City of Jacksonville

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL 32202

riacksonl1@coj.net | Jacksonville.gov - DO8

(904) 255-5208

For city services call 630-CITY (2849), or take advantage of our MyJax online portat https://myjax.custhelp.com, or

send an email to myjax@custhelp.com

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan®@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:39 AM

To: Jackson, Roshanda - CCSS <RJacksonl@coj.net>
Subject: RE: The Players

I have 4 for Sunday. Saturday tickets are all accounted for.

From: Jackson, Roshanda - CCSS <RJacksonl@coj.net>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 7:38 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Cc: Gaffney, Reggie Jr - City Council Office <RGaffneyjr@coj.net>
Subject: Re: The Players

Okay, thank you.

Sincerely,

Jacksonville City Council Executive Council Assistant, District 8

The Office of Council Member Reggie Gaffney Jr.

City of Jacksonville

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL 32202

rjacksoni@coj.net | Jacksonville.gov - DO8

(904) 255-5208

For city services call 630-CITY (2849), or take advantage of our MyJax online
portal https://myjax.custhelp.com, or send an email to myjax@custhelp.com




From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 6:41:06 PM

To: Jackson, Roshanda - CCSS <RJackson1@coj.net>

Cc: Gaffney, Reggie Jr - City Council Office <RGaffneyjr@coj.net>
Subject: Re: The Players

There are no more tickets for Saturday. | believe there may only be a few left for Sunday. | will have to
check tomorrow.

Thanks,
Rebekah

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Jackson, Roshanda - CCSS <RJacksonl@coj.net>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:03:10 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Cc: Gaffney, Reggie Jr - City Council Office <RGaffneyir@coj.net>
Subject: RE: The Players

Hi Rebekah
Councilman Gaffney Ir. would like 4 tickets for the 15" and 16

Thank you,

ROSHANDA JACKSON

Jacksonville City Council Executive Council Assistant, District 8

The Office of Council Member Reggie Gaffney Jr.

City of Jacksonville

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL. 32202

riacksonl@coj.net | Jacksonville.gov - DO8

(904) 255-5208

For city services call 630-CITY (2849), or take advantage of our Mylax online portal https://myjax.custhelp.com, or
send an email to myjax@custhelp.com

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:26 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: The Players

Council Members,

We have received tickets from the Mayors Office for the Players Championship. The dates are March 13",
14", 15" and 16", Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS -

From: Freeman, Terrance - City Council Office

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Ce: Freeman, Terrance - City Council Office; Ford-Hardin, Gerrie - CCSS
Subject: RE: The Players

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Rebekah,

Council Member Freeman is requesting 2 tickets for March 13", 14" and 15™ if available .
Thank you for your assistance with this request.

On behalf of

aeraldine “Gerrie” Ford-Hardin

executive Council Assistant

Council Member Terrance €. Freeman — At-Large Group 1
117 W Duval Street-Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone 904-255-5179 Fax 904-255-5230

gerrief@coj.net

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
14t™, 15" and 16™. Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Boylan, Michael - City Council Office
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Re: The Players

Rebekah - If | could please have three general admission tickets and one parking pass for Friday, March
14th. Thank you. - Michael

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:26:03 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>
Subject: The Players

Council Members,

We have received tickets from the Mayors Office for the Players Championship. The dates are March 13",
14™, 15" and 16™. Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Carrico, Kevin - City Council Office
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:43 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Cc: kevinc@bgcnf.org

Subject: RE: The Players

Hi Rebekah,

CVP Carrico would like 2 tickets for Friday, 4 for Saturday and 4 for Sunday.

Thank you,

Jackie Lee

Executive Council Assistant

Council Vice President Kevin Carrico, District 4
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 904.255.5162

Email: jackiel@coj.net

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:26 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: The Players

Council Members,

We have received tickets from the Mayors Office for the Ptayers Championship. The dates are March 13",
14™, 15" and 16". Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Foote, George - CCSS on behalf of Carlucci, Joe - City Council Office
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Cc Carlucci, Joe - City Council Office

Subject: RE: The Players

Hi Rebekah,

CM J. Carlucci would like 4 tickets for the Players Championship for Saturday and Sunday (15" & 16™).
Please let me know if we need to submit any additional information.
Thank you,

George Foote

Executive Council Assistant
Joe Carlucci

Council Member, District 5

117 West Duval Street, 4" Floor
Jacksonvilie, Florida 32202
(Office) 904-255-5184

ONE CITY. ONE JA CKSONVILLE.

Please note that under Florida’s very broad public records law, e-mail communications to and from city officials
are subject to public disclosure.

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CC55 <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:26 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: The Players

Council Members,

We have received tickets from the Mayors Office for the Players Championship. The dates are March 13™,
14", 15" and 16"™. Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS .

From: Salem, Ronald - City Council Office
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:41 AM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Re: The Players

| asked Alex for 2 for Thursday - Saturday. | want to make sure I’m covered. Thanks

Ronald B. Salermn, Pharm.D.
At-Large, Group 2
Rsalem@coj.net

(904)255-5216

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

On Feb 18, 2025, at 9:26 AM, Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net> wrote:

Council Members,

We have received tickets from the Mayors Office for the Players Championship. The dates
are March 13™, 14™, 15" and 16™. Please respond with your request. They will be first come
first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Lahnen, Will - City Council Office
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:40 AM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Re: The Players

We respectfully request 2 for the Friday the 14th.

James (Jamey) Crozier

Executive Council Assistant

DISTRICT 3

Office of Council Member Will Lahnen
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL 32202

jcrozier@coj.net

904.255.5203

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
14™, 15* and 16™. Please respond with your request. They will be first come first serve.

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



